

From: Armstrong, William
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 10:56 AM
To: Hubbard, Allen
Subject: FW: GPC Scholz Power Plant - domestic WWTP O&M Report

Al,

I'm forwarding Bill's review comments for the WWTP and O&M report. Let me know if you have any further questions. Talk with you soon.

Bill Armstrong P.E.
IW Permitting Supervisor
Water Facilities
NWD

-----Original Message-----

From: Evans, Bill
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 9:40 AM
To: Armstrong, William
Subject: GPC Scholz Power Plant - domestic WWTP O&M Report

Bill,

I have reviewed the January 2004 submittal of the domestic WWTP O&M Report and find it satisfactory.

For the draft permit, I would like to add residual chlorine monitoring for disinfection purposes and fecal monitoring limits like we have in the GPC Lansing Smith Plant.

Bill Evans, P.E.
Domestic Wastewater Permitting Supervisor
Northwest District, Department of Environmental Protection
850-595-8300 ext 1168